
SOMArts Cultural Center Public Board Meeting

October 3, 2024, 6-8pm PST

Public Input: 7:30-8pm PST

Please RSVP to: dre@somarts.org

Via Zoom, link will be sent to those who RSVP

Whether you are interested in board service or are simply

interested in our organization, the public is welcome to

attend and observe how SOMArts’ board functions.

If members from the public are in attendance, we will also

add time for public comment to the meeting agenda.



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Dre Devis
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Re: Notice of public board meeting for SOMArts for Oct 3, 2024
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 5:12:23 PM
Attachments: SOMArts Cultural Center Public Board Meeting Notice (2).pdf

 

Hello,

Attached is a notice letter for our public board meeting.

Thank you,
dre

dre devis
she•they
Director of Finance and Operations
SOMArts Cultural Center
415-863-1414

On Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 12:13 PM Dre Devis <dre@somarts.org> wrote:
Hello, 

I am writing to inform you that the SOMArts Cultural Center Board Meeting on
October 3rd, 2024 is open to members of the public who would like to address
the board or explore board membership. Full info is below:

Public Board Meeting
SOMArts Cultural Center
October 3, 2024, 6-8pm PST
Public Input: 7:30-8pm PST
Please RSVP to: dre@somarts.org
This meeting will be remote, held via zoom, link will be sent to those
who RSVP

Thank you!

dre devis
she•they
Director of Finance and Operations
SOMArts Cultural Center
415-863-1414
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